

# MATTEO PESCE



**DATE OF BIRTH :** 25 NOVEMBER 1998  
**ADDRESS :** ROAD MATTEOTTI 78 A  
LOANO (SV)  
**MOBILE :** +39 3317909780  
**EMAIL :** PESCELOANO@GMAIL.COM

## PROGRAM SKILLS

Microsoft Word ●●●●●●●●●●  
Microsoft Powe Point ●●●●●●●●●●  
Spark Adobe ●●●●●●●●●●

## OTHER SKILLS

Flexibility and availability. Good resistance to stress.  
Motivation and tenacity to follow one's goals (leadership)

Good organizational skills acquired during university attendance, also obtained with the presentation and establishment of specific projects and insights carried out together with other students of my same course. I have a good ability to work both in a group and independently and to adapt to new contexts.

Excellent relational and communicative competence at work and social level with other people, acquired during my working activity in the tourism - seaside sector and during my university attendance in debates and conferences. I am able to relate to people of different nationalities and cultures thanks to the experience gained abroad during my ERA-SMUS period.

## LANGUAGES SKILLS



## EDUCATION

- From 2012-2018  
Degree of Scientific Maturity  
Liceo Scientifico Arturo Issel seat Finale Ligure
- 2018-2021  
International and Diplomatic Politic Sciences  
Università degli studi di Genova
- From 2021  
Public and Politics Communication  
Università degli studi di Torino

## EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

- 2016 Lifeguard License
- 2017 Drive Licence, B, A, A2
- 2019-2020 Erasmus experience in Almeria, Spain

## WORK EXPERIENCES

- 2016 Assistant Lifeguard for Marina C Borghetto (SV)
- From 2017 to now Bartender and life guard for Lamapara's Beach Loano (SV)
- 2021 Stage at Genoa Police Department Assistant of Genoa Police Vice Chief Genoa (GE)
- From 2021 to now Member of Loano City Council Chair of III Committee Loano (SV)
- From 2021 to now "SiAmo Futuro Liguria" University Movement- Press Officer Genoa (GE)

## HOBBIES AND INTERESTS



## PERSONAL DATA

I authorize the processing of my personal data pursuant to EU Regulation 2016/679 and Legislative Decree 30 June 2003, n. 196 "Code regarding the protection of personal data".